

APPENDIX 3 to agenda Item 9

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORT APPOINTMENTS TO INTERNAL ADVISORY GROUPS AND PANELS

NAME OF BODY	MEETINGS PER ANNUM	REPS APPOINTED	REPRESENTATIVE(S)	CONTACT DETAILS	COMMITTEE TO APPROVE
<p>A141 – Huntingdon and St Ives Area Transport Study Steering Group</p> <p>The study should consider a range of transport interventions including but not limited to junction improvements along the route, possible realignment of the current bypass and an opportunity to enable new transport modes.</p>	3	4 [two cllrs for each study)	<p>Representing the St Ives Area Councillor Criswell (Con) Councillor Fuller (Con)</p> <p>Substitutes:- Councillor Reynolds (Con)</p> <p>Representing Huntingdon Area Councillor Sanderson (Ind.) Councillor Wilson (LD)</p> <p>Substitutes:- Councillor Shellens (LD)</p>	<p>Karen Kitchener Principal Transport and Infrastructure</p> <p>Karen.Kitchener@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</p> <p>01223 715486</p>	Highways and Transport

NAME OF BODY	MEETINGS PER ANNUM	REPS APPOINTED	REPRESENTATIVE(S)	CONTACT DETAILS	COMMITTEE TO APPROVE
<p>Heavy Good Vehicle (HGV) Diamond Area Steering Group</p> <p>To oversee the HGV Diamond area work to assess traffic and HGV movements and endorse the outcomes and make recommendations in respect of the diamond area between the A141, A142 and the A10.</p>	3	5	<p>Councillor I Bates (Con) Councillor S Criswell (Con) Councillor B Hunt (Con) Councillor K Reynolds (Con) Councillor T Wotherspoon (Con)</p> <p>Members to nominate their own substitutes</p> <p>Councillor M McGuire (Con)</p>	<p>Lou Mason-Walsh</p> <p>Lou.Mason-Walsh@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</p> <p>01223 699269</p>	Highways and Transport
<p>Highways and Improvement Panels</p> <p>Established to consider and make recommendations to the Highways and Transport Committee on the allocation of funds for locally led minor highway improvements.</p>			<p>See listings below – Previous appointments listed</p>	<p>Richard Lumley</p> <p>Richard.Lumley@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</p> <p>(01223) 703839</p> <p>Matt Staton</p> <p>Matt.Staton@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</p> <p>(01223) 699652</p>	Highways and Transport

NAME OF BODY	MEETINGS PER ANNUM	REPS APPOINTED	REPRESENTATIVE(S)	CONTACT DETAILS	COMMITTEE TO APPROVE
East Cambridgeshire LHI Panel	1	6 (subs allowed)	Councillor D Ambrose Smith (Con) Councillor A Bailey (Con) Councillor L Dupre (LD) Councillor M Goldsack (Con) Councillor B Hunt (Con) Councillor J Schumann (Con)		Highways and Transport
Fenland Rural LHI Panel	1	6 (subs allowed)	Councillor D Connor (Con) Councillor S Count (Con) Councillor J Gowing (Con) Councillor S Hoy (Con) Councillor S King (Con) Councillor S Tierney (Con)		Highways and Transport
Huntingdonshire LHI Panel	1	7 (subs allowed)	Councillor S Bywater (Con) Councillor S Criswell (Con) Councillor P Downes (LD) Councillor I Gardener (Con) Councillor M McGuire (Con) Councillor T Sanderson (Ind) Councillor G Wilson (LD)		Highways and Transport
South Cambridgeshire LHI Panel	1	6 (subs allowed)	Councillor H Batchelor (LD) Councillor R Hickford (Con) Councillor D Jenkins (LD) Councillor S Kindersley (LD) Councillor M Smith (Con) Councillor T Wotherspoon (Con)		Highways and Transport

NAME OF BODY	MEETINGS PER ANNUM	REPS APPOINTED	REPRESENTATIVE(S)	CONTACT DETAILS	COMMITTEE TO APPROVE
<p>King's Dyke Project Board</p> <p>To oversee the continued development and delivery of the Scheme and provide a forum for key issues to be considered. The Board comprises stakeholders, local County and District Members.</p>	4	1	Councillor D Connor (Con)	<p>Lee Baldry</p> <p>Lee.Baldry@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</p> <p>01233 715664</p>	Highways and Transport
<p>March Area Transport Study Steering Group</p> <p>To assist in the review and development of schemes identified by the March Area Transport Study.</p>	4-5	2	<p>Councillor French (Con)</p> <p>Councillor Gowing (Con)</p> <p>Substitute –</p> <p>Councillor Connor (Con)</p>	<p>Karen Kitchener</p> <p>Karen.Kitchener@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</p> <p>01223 715486</p>	Highways and Transport

NAME OF BODY	MEETINGS PER ANNUM	REPS APPOINTED	REPRESENTATIVE(S)	CONTACT DETAILS	COMMITTEE TO APPROVE
<p>Transport Strategy for Fenland Member Steering Group</p> <p>The Transport Strategy for Fenland will form part of the suite of district-wide transport strategies which support the Local Transport Plan (LTP) for Cambridgeshire. It will seek to outline a transport vision and emerging transport infrastructure requirements for Fenland.</p>	4	2	<p>Councillor D Connor (Con) Councillor J Gowing (Con)</p>	<p>James Barwise James.Barwise@cambridgeshire.gov.uk 01223 703522</p>	Highways and Transport
<p>Transport Strategy Huntingdonshire Member Steering Group</p> <p>To assist in the review and development of the Huntingdonshire Transport Strategy.</p>	4	4	<p>Councillor I Bates (Con) Councillor S Criswell (Con) Councillor R Fuller (Con) Councillor T Sanderson (Con)</p> <p>Two subs to be appointed Councillor M McGuire (Con)</p>	<p>Tom Fisher Thomas.Fisher@cambridgeshire.gov.uk 01223 699343</p>	Highways and Transport

NAME OF BODY	MEETINGS PER ANNUM	REPS APPOINTED	REPRESENTATIVE(S)	CONTACT DETAILS	COMMITTEE TO APPROVE
<p>Wisbech Access Strategy Project Board</p> <p>Growth Deal Funding of £1 million has been allocated to the Wisbech Access Strategy, with a further £10.5 million conditional upon delivery of an acceptable package of measures. The Steering Group, set up Oct 2016, will make recommendations to the Highways and Transport Committee and to Fenland District Council's Cabinet, who will in turn make recommendations to the LEP (Local Enterprise Partnership) Transport Body or Greater Cambridge Greater Peterborough LEP Board.</p>	6	2	<p>Councillor S Hoy (Con)</p> <p>Councillor S Tierney (Con)</p>	<p>Kristian Mobbs Team Manager MID Team</p> <p>Kristian.Mobbs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</p>	Highways and Transport